
From: Kia An CHONG (BCA) <CHONG_Kia_An@bca.gov.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2026 10:46 am 
Subject: [Updates on Taskforce] Speech by 2M Indranee Rajah at the Committee of Supply 
Debate 2026 

Dear Taskforce members and Subject matter experts, 

We hope that you have been well. We are happy to share that since the launch of the Taskforce’s 
Report launch in September 2025, we have seen strong industry response and tangible progress 
in the Built Environment sector, details of which were featured in the speech by Second Minister 
for National Development Indranee Rajah during the Committee of Supply Debate.  

Speech by 2M Indranee Rajah at the Committee of Supply Debate 

Please see the appended link above for a copy of Minister’s speech. We encourage you to share 
the progress within your respective organisations and/or with your member firms, as well as 
share on social media platforms to amplify the Taskforce's recommendations across the BE 
sector. 

Thank you once again for your commitment and efforts towards the Taskforce’s 
recommendations. 

  

  

Regards, 

 

 

         

Chong Kia An 

Senior Manager 

Manpower Planning Department 

Manpower Strategy and Planning Group 

Building and Construction Authority 

T: +65 6804 4526 

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other 
person. 
Please delete the email and notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. 
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